Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
IOMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only,

AGl-FSo-19

Office identification -

T

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model ~
. BEECHCRAFT B36TC
1. Aircraft  Jsoae, Nationality and Registration Mark
EA-347 N6611E
Name (As shown on registration certifcafe) IAddress (As shown on registration certificats) )
2 Owner ROBERT A. ZARRACINA 612 VALLEY VIEW RD.
: ‘MOLINE, I 61265
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serjal No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
CONTINENTAL TSI0 520 UB3F 248953-R
POWERPLANT X
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. IC.zonform'rl:y Statement

IA. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
X |U.S. Certificated Mechanic 2006170
TERRY KELLEY Foreign Certificated Mechanic
RR3 BOX 329 Certificated Repair Station
GALESBURG IL 61401 Manufacturer

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is frue and carrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
9/24/98

wmm

7. Approval for Retum To Service

~

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is . APPROVED D REJECTED
Other (Speci
By ;Asgei'ttars tandards Manufacturer X |Inspection Authorization er (Speciy)
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Ap.proved by Transport
Canada Ai iness &roup
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signa ed Individu
Designation No.

9/24/98 2006170 : 7erry D Keeeey

FMF°m33T (12-88) - oW s bae 5 L . N . - PO N “ N e




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in-the appropriate aircraft record. An alteratlon must e
compatible with afl previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{Ifmore space is required, attach add:ﬂonal sheets. Identify with aircraft natlonallty and regrstrabon mark and date work completed.)

REMOVED SIX (6) TCM FUEL NOZZLES P/N 632748-17A AND INSTALLED GENERAL AVIATION
MODIFICATIONS INC. TURBO GAMIJECTORS KIT # GT17A S/N 4434 IAW STC SE 09289 SC
PMA # PQ821SW PER TURBO GAMINJECTORS INSTALLATION PROCEDURE # IP-97-002
(REV 002) DATED FEBRUARY 6,1997.

NO WEIGHT & BALANCE CHANGE

LOGBOOK ENTRY MADE TO SHOW INSTALLATION
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Ealaial bodalad = o T6 lalciaiaieiudederc *k *

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171



Form Approved
| MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION CME Ho2128. 7080 — oy
’ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ‘ Office Identification
Gl Q,};vt,

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
faor each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make {Model
. BEECHCRAFT B36TC
1. Aircraft  [5o5NG, Nationaifty and Registration Mark
EA-347 N6611E
Name (As shown on registrafion certifcate) IAddress (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner ROBERT A. ZARRACINA 612 VALLEY VIEW RD.
: MOLINE, IL. 61265

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
ARPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement —
IA. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
X {U.S. Certificated Mechanic 2006170
TERRY KELLEY Foreign Certificated Mechanic
RR3 BOX 329 Certificated Repair Station
GALESBURG, IL 61401 Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge. )

Date [ Signatipe of Authorized Individyal
9/24/98 < 2 /%

7. Approval' for Retdrn To Service i
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [)ZJ APPROVED [ rReJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards ] e Other (Specify)
By Inspector Manufacturer X linspection Authorization
. . . Person Approved ransport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airwortfinesk Group

FAA Form 337  (12-89)

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signg Authofized Individual
Designation No.
9/24/98 2006170 Ltly
. . / / .

4




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteratian‘milst xR -
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished )
(i more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED JP INSTRUMENTS EGT/CHT EDM 700, S/N 9167 IAW STC SA 2586 NM AND INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS SUPPLIED BY THE MANF.

WEIGHT & BALANCE REVISED TO SHOW INSTALLATION.
CONTINUOUS AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS ARE OUTLINED BY THE MANF.

LOGBOOK ENTRY MADE TO SHOW INSTALLATION.
b ek baiaiabaebeled =4 Vo inbaiabuiabaiisiialainialeiubebaioiaiuiaiuieiciainbrinialeiniainiuisiolniniaiaiale badaieiall

[1 Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.8.GP0:1989-0-663-171




FAA AXRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. A~ DATE: 5—(( ~ge/f

MARZ 1 1994

’ e Form Approved
h A

e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION = merE Sy

ok raton (Alrlrame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) B Tdoniiicoton..
Rty A W EsD
INSTHUCTI_DNS; Printortypo alientties. See FAR 43.9, FAR A3 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsegtmgt/revlslon thereof) lor instructions

and disposition of this form. This repottis requited by law (48 U.5.C., 1421), Failure to report can result in a civil penaily notlo exceed $1,000
for sach such violation {Section 801 F?deml Aviation Act of 1858), .

Make R B : Model
‘ Deechcraft | . B-36TC
Sarial No. ! Natlanality and Registration Mark
EA-347 ! USA NGGLI1E
Namo {As shown on rogisn\auon cerlificate)} Address-(As shown on registration certilicate)
Robert A. Zarracina 612 Valley View Dr
! Moline, I1 61265

1. Alrcraft

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit identification

Unit . Model Sarial No. Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)

X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

_ Typs
APPLIANCE

Manutacturer

8. Conformity S

e
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency & C. Certificate No.

Elliott Flying Service i :‘s' Ce':;"“'“ Mechanie’
N : i iti
Quad Ci t:y A rt ‘ Corm'g.n :rl;lca!.edsMe-chlnlc
P. O. Box 100 X ertificated Repair Station CGHR812C
} lfinev—l—l 61265 Manulacturer
O. lcertity that the repalr and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachinents hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements

ol Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the informalion
furnished herein is true and correct to the best ol my knowledge.

Oate

4 Maxch 1994

Signature of Authorized Indlvldual

Mark Jacobs _ - //

7. Appgoval for Return To Serviffe -

Puisunnl o the authority given persons specifled below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspecled irf lhe manner prescribed by the
Adiministrator of the Faderal Aviation Administration and is 8 APPROVED CJ REJECTED

- . Other (Spscil,
f:;:;l&flandudu +4Manulaclurer Inspeclion Authorization (sp 4"
BY

. . N i ferson Approved by Transport
FAA Dal|pt|na Rop.a‘ir $Ia||on i Canada Airworthiness Group

Date ol Approval or Raejoctian Contificate or . Signature of Authorizad Individual

Designation No. /{ 6
4 March 1994 . CGHR812C William Ingersoll A/./an Wé

FAA Form 337 (1z.p9)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. (Al DATE: 5 (( -~/

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the approptiate aircralt record. An alteralion must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conlormily with the applicable airworthiness requiremaents.

>

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, atlach additional sheels. tdently with aucrall nationality anu registration mark and date work compleled.)

f

Replaced induction air filter P/N 35-380035-7 wth new Brakett Klt P/N BA 7210.
Per STC-SA71GL. No change to weight and balance.

eSO -/ o

O Aggitiona! Sheots Aro Auached

. i OULR GOVERANME HT PRINTING O FIGR! THHA=TE8-01R/BG 1KY




CAMERA NO. DATE:,

'FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - N
Z2—/3 =D

o e
s

Form Approwe

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTE
{Airframs, Powerplant, Propeller,

U.S. DIPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

Hudger Bureww No, 04-R0O0O, {

AN 15 g [ A TN
S RER )

éi'=l3;<a-l {or subrequent revision thereof)

RATION
or Appliance}, ~—

INSTRUCTIQNS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and dispasition of this form.

See FAR 43.9,

FAR 43 Appeadic B apd A
dix R and

o~

fryess
MODEL

MAKE

B-36TC

Beecheraft
SERIAL NO.
EA-347

L. AIRCRAFT

INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

| N6611IE
TADDRESS (A1 shown on registration certificole)

NAME (A1 thown on registrotion certificate}
7. OWNKER

1705 W. Washington., P 0, Box 70
Mt. Pleasant, Town 52641
[ 4

Broeg & Assovciates. Inc.

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

5. TYPE

4. UNIT 1DENT

IFICATION

ALTER-

mQDEL StRIAL NO, rerAlE
~— AallON

AIRFRAME

{As described in item | obove)

X

POWERPLANY

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTUARA

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADORESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY
Radio Class

V.5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Elliott Flying Service, Inc.

TOR(IGN CEATIFICATED MRCHANIC I, II, III

2800 McKinley Ave,

4310

CERTIPICATED REFAIR JITATION

XX

Des Moines, Towa 50321

MaANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made 10

scnchments hereto have been made in sccordance with the requirements of Parc 43 of the U.S. Fed
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
eral Aviation Regulationy

DATE

NDIVIDUAL

Illlép !
/gvz/é/} ué«/;pw o

SIGMNATY

. A _
] @<y

E OF AUTHO

Janusxry 10, 1989

1S

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pureusnt to the -mhun't; given persont specified below,

the Administraror of the Federal Avistion Administestion and is m APPROVED DREJ!C

., the unic i&{n(iﬁcd in item 4 was lno%c‘:d in the manner prescribed by

PAA FLT, BTANDARDS
¥ MANUPACTURER .

OTHER (Spacify)
INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

sy

FAA DE3IONEE REPAIR ATATION

CANADIAN DEF ARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF Aixcaary

CERTIPICATE OR

DAYE OF APPAOVAL OR
DESIGNATION NO,

REJECTION

SIONATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

4310

(8320)

January 10, 1989
FAA Form 337 7-o7)




A REGISTRY % s
FAA AIRCRAFT //:3__;229

N DATE: 2 —

CAMERA NO. %

ey

NOTICE

Weigh{ and balance or operating lirmitation changes shall be entered /‘nftge appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure ‘continued conformity with the
app]/cab/e airworthines; requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f rmore space is required, attach additional sheets.
fdentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
Removed previously installed 3M/Ryan WX-10 Stormscope System, Installed
3M WX-7000 Stormscope Weather Avoidance System FAA TSO C110 in accordance with
the manufacturer's installation manual. In addition, AC 43.13-24 wns used to
aid in determining acceptable methods of installing the components. Antenna
mounting was determined using AC 43,13-24, Chapter 3, Section 43, Processor
mounting was determined using AC 43.13-24, Chapter 2, Section 24. Indicator
mounting was determined using AC 43.13-24, 1 Sections 23 and 25.
Electrical Syatem load was determined to be within limits as per AC 43.13-14A,
Chapter 11, Section 2, Paragraph 428. Installation of Stormscope electrical
System was accomplished to acceptable methods contained in AC 43,13-2A, Chapter 2,
Paragraph 27.

: ~
The Stormscope was tested and calibrated in accordance with manufacturer's-
specifications. No adverse effect on other aircraft systems was noted,

Welght and Balance was computed and Eouipment List updated per today's date.

(3 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA AC 724908 )
wU.S, GCOVE RNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1986-659-121/406260




o

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY : -
cAMERA No. 34/ vate: 2—/3 = ZD

— : Form Approved
A Ac—Zso OM.B. No. 2120-0018

APPLICATION FOR e S v e e
‘use only. Submit original only te an authonz epresen 3
AIRWORTH'NESS - spacels required, usean unnchr!-ent. For special flight permits complete Sections

CERTIFICATE _ Hand Vlor Vit as applicable.”.

1.REGISTRATION MARK. AANRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME (Make) I ACRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION } 4. YR. MF# FAA CODING

N6GI11E _Beech . B36TC [ 5l ) 09

5. AIRCAAFT SERIAL NO 8. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Maku} 7, ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION

EA-347 Teledyne . TS10-520-UB I To 4o
- B NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROFPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (MaAe) 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION I|1. AIRCRAFT IS (Check i applicable)

ne McCauley 3A32C-406 . [ Tmwort
APPLICATION IS HERESBY MADE FOR: { Check apphcable itlems)
B . al+] STANDARD ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE {Indicate category) | [NorsmaL [ X[ urwiry [ Jacrosatic]  Timansport [ Touoes | T satoon
e | SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check Anpioprats dems) ’ . - -
-2 LIMITED B

CLASS )
CLASS I
AGHICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL

-8 PROVISIONAL {ind:cate class)

* AERIAL SURVEYING | 3 | JAERIAL ADVERTISING]

s PATROLLING [ ] jweatrrencontron
CARIIAGE OF CARGO . OTHER (Specily )

*

s

‘
RESTRICTED (Ind:cala operationa} io

FONEST {Wikdlile consarvalinn)
ba conducted)

Y
HESLARCH AND DEVELOPMENT amateonaunt o] Texaamon |
cREwTRAINING | | [MKT.suRveY

EXPERIMENTAL (Irxhcain Operations)

10 be conaucied) RACING

I CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

. TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR

FERAY FLIGHT FOR REPAIAS. ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
DELIVERING DR EXPORT l ] ] l PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING ©
CUSTOMER DEMONSTAATYION FLIGHTS .
MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check ABOVE * " and “5i “or “Limiied.” as mpphicable } .

-

SPECIAL FLIGHTY PERMIT {Indcate
Oparation (o be coiducted. thea
cavmnete Seclion V! or ¥i! as

SOpIC alie ON revese 3ce)

-In.n-nqvb—.-

A. FEGISTERED OWNER (A3 shown 0n caviificate of auctalf iegisiraisan) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE 1
NAME L ADDRESS

Broeg & Associates, Inc. 811 E. Washington, Box 70, Mt. Pleasant, IA
8. AIRCRAAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS {Check appicablie Dlocks and ¢ omplete items as ntrcated)

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CEATIFIGATE DATA SHEET (Give No AHWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check o all spplicaisis AD's compilied with and grve
and Revwaron No } tarest AD No.) |

X 3A15 ™ X 86—-13-04R3

AIRCRAFT LISTING { Qe page number(s}} SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of sach STC incorporated)

SA2239CE

€. AIRCRAFT DPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

CHECK IF RECORDS IN TOTAL AIRFRAME MOURS EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Entfer hours liowr: since inst cerliixcate
COMPLIANCE WITH R - 8 fissued of renwwed) i

X FARDLITS 1[‘63 N Co

0. CERTIFICATION — | heisby cartily Ihat | am the segialared cmmes (o hin mgent) 0f fhe aicralt oescribed sbove: (hal the axcralt it registered with the Federal Awation
Adminisiiation in accordance with Secton 501 of the Federsl Anstion Act of 1988, snd sppiicable Fscers! Aviation Reguislions; 8nd Mal the aircrafl haa been inspected and fs
mirworthy Bid sbgdie for the s cortilicate

OATE OF APPLICATION l NAME AND TITLE (Prsnt oc typm)

Novewboyr S. 1987 Jexvy 1., Jordan, Agent
A. THE AIRCRAF T DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS DEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIBWORTHY BY; [Compiwie s 2ection onty il Fi 2L

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give B lcmnncnsn MECHANIC {Give L4 [ ]y [ CEATIF| D REPAIR STATION (Gre Cornincate
. No.) . ’

Cevtitrcate No ) Coristocate Mo )

AIRCRAFT MANUF ACTURER (G neme of lirm) N

lnvu: B lsucmnuaz

(Croch ALL appincabie bIoCAS in Heme A sl 8) IYHE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED
AL g that the surcratt desltided In Baciion | of Vil mests tequiremsnds for.

[ AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTIHNESS CERTIFICATE
B, ipeciion kod a hpeciel fight permil unde: Beciion VI FAA INSPECTOR FAA DESIGNEE
. : ! was Conducted by: CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER: Fanes T Jranion 12z onas] Jrantes

DATE DIRTRICT O FICE DESIGNEE 'S SIGNATURE AND NO. FAA I 1] SIGNATURE

//57‘?7 K- TRl 1 : [ecce

FAA Form B130-6 (5-86) SUFCRSEDES PAEVIOUS EDITION




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA No. %4/ pate: £

A MANUF ATTURER

NAME

lADDRESS
. .

8, PROCDUCTICN BASIE lC?ock ‘spohcable tem)

Wy e FRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give produchon Ceriticate numoar)

TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY

FLIGHT TEBTING

APFROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

Y1, PRODUCTION

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REGUIRED FOR QPERATING NEEDS

DATE OF APPLICATION - NAME AND TITLE (Font or type)

SIGNATURE

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER -

ADORESS

BUILOERTMake;

MODREL

SERIAL NUMBER

{

REGISTRATION MARK

¢

8. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT

FROM

TO

GUSTOMEH DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS D tCrech o applcable)

DEPARTURE DATE

DURATION

€. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT ANDITS EQUIPMENT ,

~

[ Jrwor [ Jcorpuor | Jnavicaton |

[orHer ispeciy)

P

THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICASLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS.

e ————————— e

:
%
!
:
E,‘
g

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NEGCESSARY FOR BAFE OPERATION (Use attschment 1f necessary)

F. CERTIFICATION — { haraby ceriity that | Bm the rogistared cunet (0f hes sgent)
sccordance with Section 501 of the Fegeral Aviation Aci of 1958 and appiicable
oescrbed.

of the 8irCraft described above, thal the sirGralt 18 regutered with Ihe Fedmral Aviation Adminisiration in
Federst Aviation Reguistions; and that The aircrafi nat been inepected nd is airworthy for the tight

NAME AND TITLE (Proi 07 type)

] SIGNATURE P

A Oparating L
S1 31 as Applicable

and gs i Cos with FAR

Q. Statemant of Conformity. FAA Fotm 8130-9 (Altach whmn required)

H, Formgn' Airwotthiness Certithcation lot Import Aircratt

8. Curtenl Operating Limitations Aflached

{Altach when required)

C. Daia. Diswings, Frotogisphe, wic. [Attsch whet raguired)

D. Cutrent Warght and Balance Informstion Avadatte in Axciahl

I. Pravious Airwoithiness rtilicate 3sLed IN ACCOrURnca _Eilh
FAR 7 cAR

(Onginal

E. Major Aepaic and Alteration. FAA Foim 337 (Altech phen tequied]

F. Thia 1

10 Airceatt

J. Cutrent Alrworthiness Certilicaly asued in Accordance with

{Copy

% U.$. Davernment Printing Ofice: 1

stuarv3anT




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRYZ
_ CAMERA NO. 5 // DATE:,

SR

Form Approved
O M S Mo 2120-001¢

APPLICATION FOR
AIRWORTHINESS
CERTIFICATE

INSTRUCTIONE — Print or lype DO nol wrtle in shaded areas. ihese are for FAA
use only Subrmul onginal onty to an authorized FAA Representative 1f agdihional
spAce s requnied. use anatlacrment Forspecial light permils compiele Sections
1l and Vi or Vil as applicatble

1AEGISTRATION MaRK

N6611E

TAIRCRAFRT BUILDERA S NAML (Masr,
Beech

3 MHCRAFT MODEI DESIGNATION FAR

CODMWNG
. B36TC 5 leog

* ARCRAFT SERIAL ND

EA347

3. ENGINE BUILDER S NAME (Afare)

Teledyne Continental

#§ ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION

TSIO 520-4B [ToHdo

T. NUMBER OF ENGINES 8. PROPELLER BLHLDER 5§ NAME (Marp)

1 McCauley

*. PAOPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 10 AIRCRAFY (S (Check fapplcable)

- 3A32C-406

Jmpont

AFPLICATION 18 HEREBY MADE FOR: (Chech BDOGIC sl itema)

K

sTANDAnDAmwomuwzssczmmcnzumuaucuwn] ]uonuu] lu'rn.l'l‘vl ]Acnoaunc} [ rRansPonT [ Touwoen [ [saiicow

of 1

SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Chech 00 Op 18l Hems }

z LIMITED

L] PROVISIONAL tingcata clasay

CLASS

CLASS 1 - ~

AGRAICULTURE AND PEST CONTAOL AERIAL SURVEYING lAEHlAL ADVERTISING

RESTRICTED fingwcate operaironis) io
be conducted)

I*]
FOREST (wWiignie conservation} PATROLLING [ . l

I WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Spacily)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

[ exreimion

[
EXFERIMENTAL (indwcate operatanys)
10 Be conducted) .

2
.

CARMIAGE OF CARGO A ]
2 AvateuR Uy [8]
[ l

REACING CREW TRAINING

%

o |s|wfvw{o|n]|u|e

I, CEATIFICATION REQUESTED

T axT somvey

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR : 3

FERRAY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS. ALTERATIONS MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERAMIY (Indicaia

EVACUATE FADM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER )

COeIa1:0N 10 be CONTCIod. hen,
compieie Suchon Vi or Vil as

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFf WEIGHT

oiwin|a

APDICable ON revarse side)

DELIVERING OR EXPOAT ].s] Trroouctionricnt Testmg

CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

L3

MULTIPLE AIRWORATHINESS CERTIFICATE /Chech ABOVE “Rasticred Opeiaidon ang Standard or “Loowied  as aponTadIe

A REGISTERED OWNER (A3 5h0wn 00 cartiticaie Of arrcraft 1o siration)

If DEALER. CHECK HERE ——— |

NAME
Broeg & Associates Inc.

[A:DRESS ﬁD ¥ 7D

B F2
811 E. Washington, Mt. Pleasant, Iowa 52641

8. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS {CAech appicabls DIOCAR 8rd COmplete 118ms 88 10 ¢ 8 led] - F

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No
X | ane Aevision o ) 3A1 5

AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check «f 2/l appriceble AD s COMmphes wiln and pive

X fatest ATI No 86—13—04ﬁ3

AIRCAAFT LISTING {Give pape numbens))

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (Liaf number of sach STC ncorporates)

N .
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENIMNCE ARCORDS

CHECK IF RECORDS IN TETAL AIRFRAME HOURS
COMPLIANCE witH
X | Farey 173

1456. 4

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY {Enter hours fiown 3mce fast certifscate
I . tsved O renewed)

rwoTiny and eligibie (07 the sIrworthiness Certixcate fequested -

O. CENTIFICATION — | hereny Ty 1hal § am the (egistered owner (Dr s agent) of the ancrall Gescribed above. that the ancraft 13 reqistered with 1he feoqux Avimtion
Admineirahion 0 SaCCorBance wilh Seclion 301 pf the Fede 1 Aviation ACIOf 1958 and applcable Fraeral Avialion Reguiations. ang thal the arcralt has been INpeCied AN 13

2

DATE OF APPLICATION ] NAME AND TITLE ¢Print Or 1ype)

LO-2P-97

Larry Broeg, President

A THE AIRCHAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPLUTED AND FOUND AIRWORTIHY BY (Compiete thig secton only it £ w}/llJldl 2pphe,

H Cortificate No J | .

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Gres l

CERTIFICAYED MECHANIC (G
-q Certifcate o )

No ) v

l l CERfIFICATED REFAIR STATION (Ghe Carniixare
L) .

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Gie neme of Inm’

IHTLE

I SIGNATURE

IChech ALL spnicable bhacks in items A srg 8
A 1hing thpt ine aecral deacnbed in Section Eor VIl ments requirgments lor

‘[ THE CERTIFILATE REQUESTED

‘l AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION O} CURREMT ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

R Inspection 30 8 spacial light petmy under Sechon YH
wat Conducing by

FAA INSPECTOR FAA DESIGNEE

CERTHICATE HOLDER UNDER FAR &S l llAR 277 ov‘)sl IFAﬂlls

DATL ISTRICT OFNICE

J1-3-87  |Hhc-mipice

DESIGNLEL S SIGNATUME AND NO

FAA INSPFECTONS SIGNATURL

- o Lok

FAA Form 81304 (17.83) surense DES PREVIOUS EDITION

O3 £ BomA—




y}'—AA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
cAMERA NO. %A/ DATE;: 2Z—/3 ‘7@

A MANUFAUTURER
NAME B K [~ooRess

& PRODUCTION BASIS {Crech spplicable dem;

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Grve /00wt 10N corlilcate mimbers
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY
AFPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

FUGHT TESTING. -

Y1 PRODUCTION

€. GIVE QUANTITY OF CEATIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
OATE OF APPLICA}.ON NAME AND TITLE (Privd ov typw) . . . SIGNATURE

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCHAFT
REGISTERED OWNER

BUILDER (Mfshm)
SERIAL NUMBER N REGISTRATION MARK

. . .

B. DESCRIPTION Of FLIOHT CUSTOMER DEMONSYRATION.FLIGHTS D (Chack it Gpoircabie j

FROM N K ~ TO

DEPARTURE DATE IDURATION
-

€. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND 175 EQUIPMENT .
I Tewor [ Jco-pwor [ [wavicaton [ Totrea specty;

B, THE AJRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS

S

g
g
%
i
g
!
]
g

. ) 1
. . .
T T —— -~

B, THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE QPERATION (Uss attachawent o necesssry)

rF.CER |ncAno~ = L heraby certity that | 8 Ing reg: slered Ownet {or hna sgent) ol e mrecraft "v-bul abous, Inat the Sireratis regatered win the Federal Aviatson Admirsiration wy
sccardance win Section 801 of ihe Pedersl Awmd!ﬂl Federst _mmmmvmmmwwmwm’mmmw
described. . : .

. ; 5
OATE lnm: AND TITLE (Aot o tyow) ] SIGNATURE

.

A. Oparaiing Limiletiont and Markings in Comphance wih FAR Q. Sistement of Conlormety. FAA Fotm B130-R (AlBCh when required)

P13 sk Applaatie

M. Foregn Asrworihiness Carthication 1o impont Ancrai
(AHOCH whan coginred)

®. Curtant Opereting Limialions Atiac hed

€. Daia Dsaminga, Pﬂolo'g'l.p'u sie [AHOCHh when 1oquired) "I, Prawous Aimaoniiness &ﬂlh:..u TSR 0 ACCOIdANCE weth

D. Curfent Weipht 8ns Belande [nloimaton Aveiletle i Aucrah \ B P . (Orginet 4

&, Mayor Repar and 2ite Dn FAA Form JI7 tAHEEN when feguredt

F. This inspeciion Recarasd in Arrcralt Recordy . p . F o 1Copy #irec hed)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY:

CAMERA N0..3// DATE: 2 ’

N UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
CATEGORY/DESIGNATION EXPERIMENTAL :
FPURPOSE TO0 SHOW COMPLIANCESUITE FAR 2 / Piog: =

NAME 74 y/ U 4
N/A l_t»,{l 5 :

MANU-
FACTURER| ADDRESS N/A 2. 22
L2

+FROM
TO JRz 1o
N— REIIE - - seRIALAO/,
BUILDER BEECH _ - =T "\ " monel_gZ%3
DATE OF ISSUANCE NOVEMBER .3, 1987 EXPRY A J3/ -
OPERATING LIMITATIONS DATED 11/3/87 AREAPART OF THIS CERTIEICATE
AIGHATURE 7 \ £ ATIVE i DESIGNATION OR OFFICE NO.

SEPR E. BUNK MKC-MIDO-CE
Any allgration, reproduction Of misuse of this cortiicate may be punishable by a hing not uxceeding $1,000 or

impnsonment not exceeding 3 years. of both THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS B

FAA FORM 8130-7 (10:82}

FLIGHT

E

SEE REVERSE SIDE




FAA AILRCRAFT REGISTRY )
CAMERA NOo. 34/ vate: 2~/ 3~ Z70

“This arworthiness cortificate is issued under the authdrity of the Foderal Aviation Acl ol 1958 *~
and the Foedoeril ation Regutgions (FAR). . ) :

H

This airworthn stiificate authorizes the manulagturer named on the roverse side lo conduct
production hght tests, and only production fhght tests, of aircraft registered in his name. No
petson mny conduct production Right 1ests under this cettificate: (1) Carrying persons ot
propuorty for compensation or hire; and/or (2) C:\m}u\\g persons not essentinl to 1he putpose of
the flight : \

This atrworthiness certihcate authonzes thae tight spcg‘aiied on tho reverse side {or the purpose
shown i Block A -

T his nirworthiness centificnto corlibes thal, as of tho dalo of issuance, the aitcraft towhichit od
has been mspecied and found 1o meet the recuatements of the applicable FAR. The ancraft does
not meet the requirements of the apgihcable comprehiensive and detuled aitwarthinuess code as
provided by Annox B to the Convention On lnternational Civit Aviation. No person may oporate
tho sireraft doscribed on the reverse sider (1) exceplin accotdance with the applicable FARand .|
in nccordance with canditions and imdations wisch may be prescnbed by the Administralor as
part ot thas curlificate; (2) over any foregn country without the specidl pernussion of that
country \

Ed
Unless soonet sursendet od, suspended, of revoked, this annworlhiness cet uhcate i etloctive for
{ the durntion and under the conditions prescobed n FAR Part 21. Scowon 21 181 of 21.217.




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY .
cAMERA NOo. 34/ pate: 22—/ 3 — 747]

OPERATING LIMITATIONS

‘Builder: : : B ‘ - . Serial No.: LEA-347
Model: e N : Reg. No.: . HG66I1E

These limitations are a part of Special Airworthiness Certificate, "EXPERIMENTAL
CABEGORY : ," dated llovember 3, 1937
issued to Flight Test pirerals Installation.of ice protection svstem

1 :

1. No person may operate this aircraft for other than the purpose(s) of _Fliehr test]
Shav Commliance writh FAR to accomplish the test outlined in
cpplicant'sa rogquest : program letter, dated _ jn.26-27
describing compliance with FAR 21.193(d) and made available to the pilot in the aircraft.
Additionally, this aircraft shall be operated in accordance with applicable air traffic
and general operating rules of FAR 91, and all additional limitations herein prescribed
undex the provisions of FAR 91.42(e). “ . N

7 2. All flights shall be conducted within the geographical area described as
" follows: 150 rantdenl wile radiua of Lawrence. Yansas

3. ﬁbzoperations, including iakeoffs and landings, shall be conducted over densely
populated areas or in congested airways, except those takeoffs and landings authorized

as follows: agtive runvavs and airports £ .

Vel
L

4., Unless approprfately equipped for night and/or iistrhment £ ight in accordance
with FAR .91.33, this aircraft must be operated Day VFR on

5. No person'may be carried in the aircraft during flight unless that person is a
required flight crewmember and/ox perxrson(s) required to recorxrd flight test data that
cannot be practicably retorded by a required flight crewmember.

U

6. This aircraft shall contain the placards, listings, and instrument markings
required by FAR 91.31(e) for opexation, including special placard(s) . ;¢ annlicable
andlor Flight Manual Supplement if o qunT ouants srae a;n:ﬂ icable .

7. This aircraft is prohibited from acrobatic £light; «that is, an fintentional
manuever involving an abrupt change in the aircraft's attitude, an abnormal attitude, ox -
abnormal acceleration mot necessary for normal flight.

£

8. If aircraft,»engine, oxr propeller operating limitations exceeded, an
appropriate entry will be made in the historical records.

9. Any major change-to this aircraft, as defined by FAR 21.93, invalidates the
special ajxworthiness certificate issued for this aircraft. .

10. No person may operate this aircraft for carrying persons oxr property for
compensation or hire. - .

v

11. The person operating this aircraft shall advise each person carried of the
experimental nature of this aireraft, .

12. The aircraft shall bear the woxd "EXPERIMENTAL" near each entrance to the cabin
or cockpit in accoxrdance with FAR 45.23. ) : S
.. Fovember 3, 1007 Il aadnly T T ol FC-ITIDO- OF
) Date of Issue Lo CEAA Representative - -Designation or 0Office-No.

i
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FAA AIRCRAFT KEGISTRY
CAMERA No. 34/ DATzz,ﬁ“/B -

KOHLMAN AVIATION
\ _ CORPORATION .

K : ‘ ~ REC'D' O3
: K C.

mipo | "%

October 26, 1987 G. P,

N. C.
J. B.

Mr. Gary. Pierce

Federal Aviation Administration . H.B
Manufacturing Inspection District Office it
Downtown Alrport -

250 Richards Road

Kansas City, Missouri 64116

Dear Mx. Pierce: u

Enclosed is an application for an Experimental Airworthiness Certificate
for a Beech B36TC (Bonanza) airplane. - ¥Xohlman Aviation Corporation is in
the process of amending STC #SA2239CE to include the B3I6TC aircraft. This
particular STC was granted March 19, 1987. -

The prototype ijnstallation will soon be ready for initial flight testing.

We are requesting an operating radius of 150 nm from Lawrence, Kansas for

our flight test requirements. .

The installed system is expected to have no effect on the aerodynamic
performanca of the airplane or on the operation of the systems. This

prototype system shares'approxiﬁatelyf952 commonality with the components
of STC {SA2239CE. .

s

Thank you for your attantion to this matter.

yid L. Kohlman
President

DLK/keh

Enclosure

319 Petry Sreet (913] 8434098 . Telex 46-9644
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CAMERA No. 34/ paTE: £

: GISTRY , o
FAA AIRCRAFT RE 4*“/3“‘?2)

U.S DIEPARTMENT Of TRANSPORTATION o ’ Form ' Approred
M Budger Bureaw No. 04-R06O. 1

FEDLRAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
' \ FOR FAA USE ONLY
' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce)
Ser FAR 429, FAR M Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereoN

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for inatructions and dispnsition of this form.

MAKE MODEL

Beechcraft B36TC
SERIAL NO, NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

1. ATRCRAFY

EA-347 - i N6611E

. INAM.E (4a showh on registrotion certificate)
2. OWNER l Broeg & Associates, Inc.

TADDRESS (A1 shown on regirtration certificate)
i 811 E. Washington, Box
| Mt. Pleasant, IA 52641

3. TOR FAA USE ONLY

’

4. UNIT IDENHFICATION 5. TYee
aiven-
AliOn

mODEL SEKIAL MO werain

X

AIRFRAME (As described in itwn 1 above)

.

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

wee . -,

APPLIANCE MANUFACTUMR

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 8. KIND OF AGENCY
. R c U.S. CORUIFICATED mECHANIC
Muncie Aqu‘i'mv\ ‘i N + POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECKANIKC :
P- O\,- gf’/( 1169 /. Muncic. A“'PO" CRERTIPICATED MEPAIR BTATION RSZO |
M%%lcl Ilrdﬂhc\ 47 205 MANUSACTURER .

the unit{s) sdentified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
5. Feders] Aviation Regulations

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

D. I certify that the repair and-or alteration made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requitements of Part 43 of the U.
and that the informni:n’furni;hcd herein is true snd correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

DATE
; Nove i ber 4) 1987 . ‘ Wy

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK TO SERVICE
Pursuant to the authority given perrons specified below, the uait identifed in item 4 —at ‘n';ri.it"d in the manner prescrited by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administeation and is  [{) APPROVED [QREJEC
OTHER (Spmeiby}

AL PLT, BTANDARDS MANUIACTURER INIPICTION AUTHORILATION

) INBPRCTON
sY CANADIAN DEFARTMENT

FAA DESIONIE )( REPANL BYATIOM Of TANSFONT WIPECTOR

OF ancaary
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTRONZED [HDIVInAL />
REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO. s y . ,,é‘m\_%,f,”/émw/

/8/4/87 RS20l
. (8320}

FAA Form 337 (7-47)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.:3// paTE: 72—/

P ey

P

o , ~ NOTICE - . .
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. -

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) :

Installed T.K.S. aircraft ice protection system per ~
T.K.S. drawing No.- 4500-92DL, Revision 10 dated July "21;, 1987.
Attached aircraft flight manual supplement revised ‘November 3,
1987 and made appropriate weight and balance changes to aircraft
flight manual. ' .

~END-

" [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED-

FAA AC TR 4708
5 OGN st




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - )
CAMERA No. 3/ DATE:,.Z—“/B — Z

fi;}/. (//
- 4
N

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  ° o Form Appraved
- | Budget Bureau No, 04-R0GO.1

FEDERML AVIATION ADMINISTRATION -
- - FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ‘ SFFICE IDENTIFICATION
AGE-FSDO-61

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Ap_plfunco,_)
x B, 1nd AC 43.9-1 (o1 subsequent revision thereal)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendi
for instructions and disposition of this form.
MODEL

MAKE . .
g B=36TC
1. MRCRAFT 100, - NATIOMALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
F SN

NAG1IR

__PA=342
NAME (As thown on registrotion certificate) P ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificote)
811 E. Washington, P.0. Box 70

___Rroeg &-Asenciates, IOC.
. i 3. FDR FAA USE ONLY RS

v
APR 24 1985

2. OWNER

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION s, TYPE
i & - O\ ALTER:

REPAIR
** ATION

MODEL

X

¢ (As ‘deicribed in item 1 Gbove)s

AIRFRAME

[ POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYra

APPLIANCE CANUTACTURER — T

ONFORMITY STATEMENT
8. KIND OF. AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.

. U.S. CERTIFICATED MECKANIC

Elliott Flying Sarvice, Inc. FOREION CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .
Drawer "D" South Des Moines Statiom | X [CLaiiticaTes merair sTaTiON ) 4310
d in item 4 above and desctibed on the reverse or

Des Moines, Iowa 5031%
D. 1 certify that the repatrland/or alteration made to the unit(s) identifie
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy
d correct to the best of my knowledge.

and that the information furnished herein is true an
SIGNATURE/ OF 2D _INDIVIDUAL

DATE . R : AUTHORIZ .
April 23, 1988 . L . 2 /’é ./é,m/ﬂf/"dh
: 7_APPROYAL rOR RETURN O SERVICE : [ —
%ud ‘in the manner prescribed by

the unit identified in item 4 wan in

MROVED {JREJEC
OTHER (Specify)

A AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

MANUFACTUREN

Pursuant to the suthority given persons s ified below,
the Administrator of the Federal Avission f\ejmininution and is

PAA PLT, STANDARDS - MANUPACTURER

INSFECTON

By CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

PAL DESIONEE KEPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
Al

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATYRE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL :
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. ﬂ /in/éy

April 23, 1986 4310 . M oge '
FAA Form 337 (7-en V4 v -18320)

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 3/ pate: Z

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An

a/teration m'ust be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) .

This ARNAV SBystems, Inc. model AVA 1000A lorasn C Navigation system previously
certified for IFR Earoute use per 337 dated 10-5-84, has had the NAV Management
and Data Base option added to the System. This addition reverta the certification
to VFR only status within the limitations of the Flight Msnual Supplement.

1. The Bystem consists of the following:

A. AVA 1000 Panel Unit, T80-CH0a.

B. . AVA 100p Antenna Pre Amp.

C.’ ARNAV Remote Data Base.

D. loran C Antenna. -

E. Annunciator Assembly.

F. Interfaced with a King KPC 200 Autopilot / Flight Director System,
specifically a KI 325A HSI, FAA T30 Cbc, and a KC 295 Autopilot
Cooputer, BAA T80 C9% and C52a.

Weight & Balance computed and Pilot's Plisht\bhnual updated.
_The installation complies with the provisions of AC 90.45A, Appendix A,

Paragraph 2C and was growund checked in accordance with Paragraph 3C-1
and was found to operate properly and asafely.

Plecard placed in the sircraft stating that "ARNAV loran C approved for VFR use
only™. (Placard to be rmd.upen {ssusnce of IFR certification.) :

- — - -a=RND - -

[C1ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE 'ATTACHED

< FAA AC TR-4%04
- -

v, .. US GPO 1981 77533247
N




FAA AIRCRAFT th‘xs'r.mr T
CAMERA NO. 3 // pate: 2 — /3 —~Z0

<\
Form Approved

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ) : .
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureaw No, 04-R06GO. 1
— FOR FAA USE ONLY

) MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airfroms, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ACE-FSDQ»G
See FAR 43,0, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.5-1 (or lublequénr revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eatries.
for instructions and disposition of thit form.

MAKE MODEL
1. AIRCRAFT __Beechoxaftc BI6=TL
: SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATIOM MARK
EA-347 . ____NARIIK
NAME (As thown on registration certificote) ADDRESS (As shown on registrotion certificate)
2. OWNER ' 1705 W. Washington, P.0. Box 70
Mt. Pleanant Towa 52641

oeg & 8 N
J. FOR FAA USE DNLY . .
‘ ‘LL.’:iV,‘?L}

FER B 1987

ﬁrgAgEFSDO‘Gl
RS IOk s, rvee
- ALTEN-

IT_IDENTIFICATION
SERIAL NO. AEPAIR

MODEL
- ATION

b3
AIRFRAME ; , As described in item 1 above) X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

wre

APPLIANCE MAMNUPACTURRR

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT : :
8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Elliott Flying Service,. Inc. } FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
: CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 4310

P.0..Box 35276 X
Deas Moines, Iowa 50315 ! MANUTACTURER
cd on the r:v:r;z or

the unit(s) id;ntiﬁed in item 4 above and describ
ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy

correct to the best of my knowledge.

A. AGENCY'S -NAME AND ADDRESS.

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or slteration tmade to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance w
and that. the information furnished herein is; true and

DATE . ! SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL
)

Fabruary 5, 1987 '
~ ) 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN/TO SERVICE

Pu.r;u-nt to the muthprity given
the Administrator of the Feders!

persons specibed below, the unit identiBed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
Avistion Administration and is ] APPROVED [JREJEC
OTHER [Spacify)

- -
PAA BT, BTANDARDS MANUPACTURER INSFECTION AUTHORIZATION
INEPRCTOR N .
By T CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR ' SIGNATU OF AUTHORIZED iNDIVIDUAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. . {/}/@ g .
Q@ 4./{5444%%/&%

Pebruary 5, 1987 4310
FAA Form 337 (7-e7) V4

(8320)

i g
ol




FAA 'AIRCRAFT =
REGISTR
CAMERA No. 3 // DATE:

Yo By

i

e it UGN

Weighf and balance or opera
alteration must be compatible
applicable airworthiness require

ting limita

MOTICE .

tion changes shall be en
with all previous alterations to assure con
ments. :

tered in the appfopria

te aircraft record. An
conformity with the

2

tinued

8. DESCRI

Rnergency locato
with acceptable
. ARNAV ELT Antenna’
to be used with a
with an AXNAV RDB
with mufncti:rer'
{nstructions.

PTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (!

identify withraircraft nationality and registration mark and date work

Removed NARCO BLT 10 Emergency
x Transmicter
methods contained

f more Sspace is required,

ranamitter.
Installed

Locator T
FAA TS8O c9la.
AC 43.13-24A,

(AF),
in
3.13-24,

Wired

'mADDmoNALsHEETs ARE 'ATTACHED °

co_mpleted. )

Installed ARNAV ELS 10,

attach additional sheets.

ELT fia accordance
section 24. Installed
37. Installed ELT
(VFR ONLY) and
System in accorxdance
facturer's .«

FAA AG TH-4008
P /

e e -

e e ——

e -
. S
e e e i ,,M

. US GPO 188 L715302 4T




3 IRC'RJ\F:I' REG1STRY ‘_ .
EQQE.;\A No. 2 A4/ paTE: 2 —/3 Z0

—a

- I'd J’;I}CD E;T-A;(S OF AMERICA .
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION AOMINISTRATION

o STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURLS AND MODEL . + 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4
*  REGISTRATION MARKS NoMBER |

BEECH ATRCRAFT CCRP. . .
HNahlilw A3IGTC EA-347 OTITLITY
5 TAUTHORITY AND DASIS FOR ISSUANGE
Thes arworthiness certihicate 1s issusd putsuantinthe Fe
AUCIAN 10 which issued Nas been ins g
Operalion. and has been shown ta meet
providest by Annex 8 10 the Convention on tnfernanona,

Exceptions

CATEGORY

ofissuance, the

3

: £
& TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner sutrendered  susponeed. B er A lerminalon date s othenwise LBISKET by the AGmimstrater. s
Mrworthuness cerbhcie s elective as as the NLunlenay {ative mantenance. and Hleranons are perdormed n
. Accardance withPans 21 43_angan l"l‘(‘(‘l[ll/\‘? 7 GUIANNS ASNPPIOPNAla,and the A crattss 16gistered 1n the United

States

. * OATE OF ISSUANCE W N ~ SEIGNATION NUMBER
" (Amead 3—24~-83) - PIT ' . TTHMEC~MIDO-CE

ANy allerabion. ieproduchion. o mas e of this cor

2l My ber (WN1sNab e by & Lt noleaCeeding $1 000 or INBOSONMENt Dol et eeding 4
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLIZAGLE ¢ §DERAL

Yome or buby THIS CLHTIFICATE MUST HE DISPLAYED 1N THE AIACRAFT I8
AVIATION REGULATIONS -

FAA Form 8100-2 @z

GPO 673-158
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' 'y Form Agprovéd
N . : B A Budgetr Bureau No. 04-R0038

iRt CINSTRUCYIONS —Print of type. 120 ot wiite sn shadod arcas: these
OEFARTMENT OF TRAHSPORTATION - : arc for FAA use only, Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMIMNISTRATION Representative. 'If additional space is required, use an attachment.

APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE fg{r‘lfcpacbc:\;l flight permits complete Scetions 1 and VI or VI as

+ REGISTRATION MmARY Y 2. AWRCRATT MM DER'S HAME (b ) I, AIRCRATY MOOLL DESIGHATION | 4. YR, 8IG.
N6611E ) BEECH AIRCRAFT CORP. B36TC 1983
 AIBCRAIT SIRIAL HO, |6 ENGENE BUIDER'S HAME (rnbey 7. E14GINE MODEL DESIGHATION
YA-347 : : Continental . T510-520-UB
. NUMBER OF £HGHNES P. FHOPELLIR BUIDRER'S NAME (reuke) 10. FROFEIUEIR MODIL DISIGNATION B ']."k|'é“’]‘ 15,
1 \___McCauley 3A32€406 ‘ e e
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FORt rChnd applicable viei)
A [ 1] x|STANDARD ARWORTIINESS CLRT. ( Indicate category) | [nosmal fg Jutaiy [ Tackosanc [ TJrransrom] Jouote | [ratcon
8] | |STECIAUAIRWORTHINESS CERWFICATE (Chick wppropriate itewis) .
2 umiren” ' - 7
CLASS |

AIACRAFT
OESCRIPTION

v,

5 FEOVISIONAL ( Indviarie dast)
. CLAZS Il

AGKICULTURE & PLST CONTROL IA[EIAL survering] 3 | :&EAIE"MNG
TOXLST [ Wikt li'e conservazien ) [ratRCUING {6 }wummcomnca

v

TURCSTRICTEY ( fendicute cperutrinds) ta
Fe conduiteld) .

OTHIR ( Specifs )
RELTARTH AND DEVELOPMENT

"2 Iwm(uﬁ BUILT l 3 l ]Lxmmnou
g, Gic -
EXPERCALNTAL ( dndicule cfiruttan(i) FACIE l 3

1o te comdintet) ] [CHW TRAINING | & | IMKT. SURVEY

TO S5HOW COMPMUANTE WITH FAR

FLRRY FLIGHT FOR RIPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTINANCE OR STORAGE

i1, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERAIT 7 Ia 20t
aperasian 1o ke aen 2

Secszon VI or VI wy applivable o
reeerse nde)

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF tMFLNMDING DANGER

WIR O | JO B [ [N e

OFEEATION 1IN EXCESS OF MAX, CERTIFICATLD TAKL.OFf WELIGHT

4 ~4 DELIVERING OR [XPQRT I 5 | llEODuCilB’NF}UG)ﬂ TESTING
cls] MULTIPLE AIKWORTRINESS CERTIFICATE 1 Check wpproprate Restricted Ofcratian arid Stavdard ar Lmited o1 appdnable doie)
A, REGISTERED OWNER ¢ A3 sheu wtde of Arroraft Regittr dive) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE =~ —— l X
AME . ADDRESS 9709 East Central
BEECIL AIRCRAFT CORPORATION Wichita, Kansas 67201
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check uppliciehle blocks und complete items as vulicared )
AIRCRAFT SPECINCATION Ok TYFE CERVIHICATION DATA SHLET ( Giie No AIRWORTHINESS DIRECUVES ( Chlock of il uprducable A8 coryplicd with wnd grie
solond Reriseu No.y N 3A15, Rev. 68 X A lurest A1 Neos 83-04
ALKCRAIT LISTING { Glite puge Negs) ) || SUFPLEMENTAL TYPE CLRVRICATL ( Last nnribar of endt $TC wnicapirited)
N/A * SA1564CE-D
C. AIRCRAFT DPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE KECOKDS

CHECK I RECORDS w TOTAL AWRIRAME HOURS— Liirr fur iindtercmsfivised EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enter Lonri flows tin L werlgsoaie di
K| COMPLIANCE wiTh er rescued -
FAR 91,173 4:10 | . N/A

3

l. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION—1 hereby certify that | am the owner (or_his agent) of the aire, af: wescribed above; that the aircraft is registered with the
Federal Aviaton Administration in'accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is aitworthy and cligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

DATE OF AFPLIZATION lNAME AND TITLE ( Print or t3f¢ TsIGNATURE

% o 24 o
; - W. W. Lautensclilager — Foreman l . _{f‘ /'g
1 3-24-83 Flight Inspection 2t 20 plaeidond s ¥ A
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED AROVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complere this section only if FAR 21.183 r.{)/,:,-'-/.vhu,l
FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTINICATE HOLDIR [ Gete ]73'] CLRTIFICATED MECHANIC {Girr [ A | CERTINCATED RTPAIR STATION / Gite Ceriificatr

2 Ceettficate Na. ) Ceriifiate No.) - . Ne.) - -

5 AIRCRATY MANUFACTURER ( Grie Nuamir of Firm)

VERIFICATIOM

AGENCY

V. INSPECTION

=
~: . .

Jmu: SIGNATURE -

(Check ALL applicable blocks) | find that the alrcroft described In Sect.on | or VIl meets the requizements for: (K] The certlfication
requested, or [£1 ] Amendment or modification of Its current alrworthiness certificate. Inspection far a special (light permit under

Section VIl was conducted by: [_] FAA Inspector; certificate holder under [ | FAR 65, [] FAR 121 or 127, or [_| FAR 145.

DAL DISTRICY OffICs * DESIGHLL'S SIGNATURL AMD N0, ' FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGHATURL

3-24-83 WICHITA 4 =3

MIDO 207, 20, ,{uu@rr,‘?'-‘%?;ﬂ%
: . W. Lautenschlager, DéA, PCil

FAA

REPRISENTATIVE
CIRTIFICATION

Y.

FAA Form 8130-6 (7-70)




A. MANUFACTURER
NAME |

8. PRODUCTION BASIS ¢ Check cpplicidle item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Gite production vertiferic nimher)

TYPE CERVIFICATE ONLY

AFPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPLRATING NEEDS:

DATE OF APFLICATION HAME AND TILE ¢ Prist or £)¢) . SIGNATURE

FLIGHT TESTING

¥i. PROUUCTION

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT ) -
REGISTERID QWHIEK ADDRESS

BUILDLR ¢ Mok ) . MOOEL

SIRIAL HUMBLR . REGISIRATION MARE

B. DESCRIPTICM OF FLIGHT
FROM

DEPARTURE DATL DURATION

C. CREW KLQUIRID TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND IT5 EQUIPMENT
N I FiLOT 1| { CO-FLOT I [NAVIGA!QR [ ] OIMER 1 Spaify)
. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOY MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

o

E. THE FDLLOWING KESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION {Lise aetiachment if mennary )

P
<>

Vil SPECIAL TLIGHT PERMIT PURPQSES OTHIR THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST:

F. CERTIFICATION—1 hereby cettify that 1 am the registered owner (or his agenar) of the airera’t described above; that the aireraft is registered
with the Federal Aviation Administration {n accordance with Scction 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 19358, and applicable Federal Aviadion
Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy for the flight described.

DAYE NAME ARD YTTLE ¢ Print or 03fc) SIGNATJRE

A. Operating Limitatons and Mark'nas in Compliance with' FAR . Statement of Confcrmity, FAA Foree 3V7 ( Attrarl wien required )

P1.31 o1 Applicable o . Foreign Airworthiness Certification fet tmport Aircraft ©.A1Lich 1when

B. Current Qpe-ating Limitations A% hed X regrired )
C. Data, Diawings, Photoaraphs, etc. * Artach when regutied ) . Previous Airworthivess Certificate Issued in Accordance with

D. Current Woelght and Balance Ffoimation Avollable in Abrecaft FAR CAR .. (Original wtticied )

DOCUMENTATION
{FAA use oniy}

E. Malar Repair and Altecation, TAA 337 ( Artach wihsn veguired) . Current Airwoithiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with
2 S
tar. 21.183 (a) per 21.273 ¢ Copy attached

YL AIRWORTHINESS

F. Thir Inspection Recorded n Albrcraft Records




TAA ATRCRAFT ReGISTRY

CAMERA NO. .33 /¢ DATE: 4 _ G - G5

UNSTIC STATES OF AMERICA
TRANSPORTA 1ION -FEDERRAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

. ‘ST NDARD AIRWORTKINESS CERT ICATE

DEPARTtAEN T OF

— e
HALIONALITY Ay
FECISTHATION MAuwr,

VP Mat AT IO Agie

S EN I+ cATLGORY

; 7 |BEECR ALB
. < TSR BI6TC 7 N~

AITHURMEC AKD RANIL FGR A Ipne K i)
This cirworthingss (¢_vli|'-rc|z~/ gy
date of isivanen the 1t ich

-

Pu e gy

\\\e_s

JP3B ond certifier that, oy of the
CIOTIY h L tenform to the type cetlificatem
. thereboe, 13 be ja cond ionfife Jvule srpih requ.denicents of the opplicoble
. [ compreher sive ond deteiled i

Aviation, excent as nitard

tvention on Internotional Gieil
aceptionss

L iy i

D =1 7 ~
--n\-h.\\-n?'l\) ‘,.‘. .mlmrf!..n, ic otheriai
0y fong Gv T i,

: U, b TEREG AND CORDITIC \\
Unluss sponer suncomiored, sdin,
this aitworshineds ce.tificare N

o
/rs oblished by the Administrator,

e

[l wintenunce, prsyontat i meintenance, and altorafions e
- erefarmed in accardonee with r‘(},u’w.;?,,u and ¥ of the Toderal Avifiok Jations, us appropriate, ond the
o Dircrolt horegistered ik Ubiied S '
, . DATL ¢ 1onatanct . >3 . ODESICKRATION HULnE
. 2 i =
. March 24, 1983 | H. t Rlager - DOA, FPC#B
St Ay altrranon, teprcdudion. o micure of fhee AP TSIy 1S unishnbie by o fne nof excecding $1,050, or im.
L tooprisenment net excending 3 yrare, or both, 1HIS CIRMITICATE MULT BF DISFLAYLD IN THE AIRCRAIT 114 ACCORD.
1. ANCL WITH APPLICANLE TIDIRAL AVIATION KLGULATIONS,
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RAFT REGLSTRY
CAMERA NO. . Z)N DATE:




i L

N ’ ) U5 DEPARTMENT OF TRANGPORTATION N Form A red 5
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ; . Budger Bureau No, 04-RC60.1
: ~ FOR FAA4 USE ONLY
! MAOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION- 7 FFICE IDENTINCATION
{ rfrﬂl'l"l., Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} - 'ACE—FSD(L%)

INSTRUCTION%: Print or type all encries.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequenr revision thercof)
< for instructions and disposition of this form. - .

‘ MAKE MODEL
- Baochcraft B~358T(C
T. AIRCRAFT e B Al NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

EA=LT

HA811Z
MNAME (As shown en regittrotion certificale)

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWNER ¢ S11 B. Vashington .0, Uox 70
: ";\'aps = jacnrln‘-'xar Ioe l Mt Plugznf‘ iomea 52641 -
n . . 3. FOR FAA USE OWNLY :
» : aterailon identitied hevesn zomplies with Ui
- ! Airworthingss (equirsmients amd s ap;
e  the zbove described aicrati. wLiect o copd
i spection by a permﬁr ;@n’q};s‘\ ’?9) 357
R 0cT 05 W84 [/ T Z' /

Warmi | FAA [nspeatbe -A‘CE:?*:
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL SERIAL NO. ALTER-

REFAIR

AIRFRAME ’ o

(As dwscribec! 1n item 1 obove) sves ’ o pe

POWERPLANT :

PROPELLER

TYrE R s :

APPLIANCE MANUPACTURER ‘ -

6, CONFORMITY STATEMENT T

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADODRESS " B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

u.s. C!lYIIICAYFD MICHANIC

El1llofe Fl}’“‘g Service, Inc. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHAMIC
Drawer "H' Scuth Dea Moines Starion 2. | CERTITICATED REPATR $TATION 4310

es Molneg, lowa S5S0315 - e MANMUFACTURER

D. 1 cercity that the repalr anid ur alteration made 10
attaschments hercco have been made in accordance w
snd that :he information furnished herein is teue av

DATE -

the um’l(ss identified in item 4 nhc)\_':.-nd described on Vthe feverse or

vith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulacions
1d cortect to the best of my knowledge. - .

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL
7

Septoerber 25, 13934 ,_,a\: f&gc{/’k /44'1444«
- - 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -

Pursuane (o the wnthority given persons specified below, the unic identified in item 4 was inspect
the Adminisirator of the Federal Avistion Administeation andd i BAPP‘ROVED DRE}EC'I ED

—1@“-(2_ oy
v

ed in the manner prescribed by

—— T -
FAA PLT, BTANDARDS MANUFACTURER { INSFECTION AUTHORIZATION CTHER (specity)
INSPECTOR ’
BY 1 R "CANADIAN DEPARTRENT
FAA DESIONEIE x REPAIR STATION OF TRANIPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCNAFT —
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SBGN7YURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTIO, DESIGNATION NO, . Vs 9.
ter 05 1884 : PR e / /) ,,
4110 Nt T e b g0
FAA Form 337 (7-s7) 7 v (8320)




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. = 5 fj DATE:

\‘\’c:qh' and bhalance or eperating lmnfchon chungcrs skgll be entered in the opprcprmfo circraft recqord-
An Meration must be compatible with all previous alterctions to assure continued conformity with the
afspeieabyie arnwaorthiness requirements -

8  DESCHIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets.  Identify with air-
craft natiorality and registration nmrk and date work completed.) :

This ARNAV Systems, Inc. model AVA 100DA Loran C Navigation system
cexrtified for V&R use only, has becn reevaluated per Advisory Circulaz
i Ia w0 certified for use under IFD FPlight Rules, Inroute moade snly,
bha limltations ustablished in the 2light Manual supplement.

1. System consists of the following: -

AVA 1000 Panel Ualt, TSO-(60a

AVA 1000 Autuenna Jve Anp.

loran C Antanna

Annunciator Assembly

Interfaced with a Xt ng KFC 200 Autopilot/ Fng 144 ”)Lrect:or Systbom,
specifically a KI 5254 L. FAA TSO ‘Cée, and a KC 295 Autopllot
Computer, FAA TS0 C9%c and 524

Vielghn & Balunce esmputed and 's Tiight llanual updated.

The instalintion ha L Lo G AGC 9D.45A, Appendix A
in accordance with Paragraph 3¢-1
opcriate prone nd safaly. ’

flishe te "_ﬁ}".w‘m conductsd and the ewcers shserved wors well withie
error ‘tables Tm AC 904540, App.A.  This dahx has been recorded and a
copy of. it {s atiachied to ,..nls Form 337.

[} ADDTIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

< FAA AU T2.4008
s US GPO 1981 - 775-33247




emFRA ¥0. 5y DATE: 4 _ G - GG

P

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AT - Farm Approved N R
FEDERAL .AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Hurean No. 04-R060.1
- . > FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAIOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

. . orjg IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Cr- =509 -w.

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrics. Sec FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. . R .
MAKE MODEL
1. AIRCRAFT Beecheraft B-36TC
. SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND. REGISTRATION MARK
BEA-347 - N6611E
- NAME (As shown on registraiion certificate} ADDRESS [As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER 811 E. Washington P.0. Box 70

Broeg & Associaies, Inc. Mt. Pleasant, Iowa 52641
. 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY -

“4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION -

MODEL

AIRFRAME sesoerrsrisrrrsrrtss (As described in ifem 1 above)sersesresrss.

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER - |-
2

APPLIANCE MANUFACTUREK ] . R S . B . - ’

[

; . - - ..o 6, CONFORMITY STATEMENT M - .
Al AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGEMCY . LC. CERTIFICATE NO.
i . M = V.5, qER'lflCAYED MECHANIC ¥
Elliott Flylng Service, Inc. . . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC . . .
Drawer D", South.Des Moines Station| X |CERUFICATIO REFAIN STATION. - - 4310
Des Moines, Xowa ' -50315 - © | [ manuracturer -

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alieration made co the unit{s) identificd in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Fart 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE : . | SIGNATPRE OF AUTHGRIZED INDIVIDUAL

L Yo
S AT

j ___T."APPROVAL FOR REFORN TO SERVICE - -

Pursuant to the authority given persons specil e below, che unit identified in jtem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administracor of the Federal Aviation Adminidrition and is &] APPROVED [ REJECTED

OTHER (Specify)

' November 21, 1983

TAA TL1. STANDAKDS MANUFS CTURER INSFECTION AUTHORIZATION
R | vspecror

BY T "CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DBESIGNEE . REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
B = b4 OF AIRCRAFT

DATL OF APPROVAL OR - CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATJURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION .

. DESIGNATION NO C/ g
November 21, 1983 4310 A ,.u[,é) pé‘,/@.d Py
FAA Form 337 (7-67) P i(/Zﬂs—:o:l v

(8320)




GLSIRY

NO. 5 N DATE:

=) . £

"k

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropricte aircraft record.
An olteratiors must be compatible with all previous gfterations fo assure continved conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. DESCRIPTIOK ‘DF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (if more space is required, attach addifional sheets.  Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mork and date work completed.)

ARNAV Systems, ‘Inc., model AVA 1000 Loran C Navigation System installed per
AC 43.13.1A,  Chapter 1 and AC 43.13.2A, Chapters 1 & 2.

\ .
B ¥ System consists of the foldowing:
A. AVA 1000 Panel Unit, TSO-C60a
B. AVA 1000 Aantenna Fre Amp.
C. Loran € Antenna
¢ D.« ~Annunciator Assembly
‘E. . Interfaced with a King KFC 200 Autopilot/Flight Directorxr System,
St spec\ifically:»a KI 525A HSI, FAA -TS80 Céc, and a XKC 295 Autopilot
Computer, FAA TSO C9%c and C52a

Weight & Balance computed and Pilot's Flight Manual updated this date.:
.The inatallation complies with the provisions of AC 90.45A, Appendix A,
Paragraph 2C and was ground checked in accordance with Paragraph 3C-1 and

was found to operate propexly and safely.

"Placard placed In the alrcraft stating that IFR flight is not tobbe predicated
uvpon use of the Loran €. (Placard to be removed upon issuance of IFR certification.]

[7] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

"




TFAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY- :
CANERA NO. .. N DATE: 4, - 9 - g

i

DEPART. . OF TRAMSPORTATION & . LT . o Eorm Approved
FEDERAL Avi~MON ADMINISTRATION T g "fm"\‘-’"o"-“Rmr'v’""
’ FOR EAA USE ONLY
B MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAT!ON. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrfram_e, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) : CESS

INSTRUCTIONS: Prin: or type all entrics.  See FAR £3.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and dispasition of this form. X -

MAKE ] : MODEL
1. AIRCRAFT |-Beechcraft - R3STC
' SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
EA=-347 NGELIE .
NAME (As shown on registration certificafe} : - {ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWHNER . 811 E. Washington; P.O. Box 70
) Broeg & Associates, Inc t. Pleasant; Iowa S2641

: M
3. FOR FAA USE ORLY

RECEIVED
SEP 191983

ACE - FSDO - 65
__LINGCOLN, NE 5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT -IDENTIFICATION

uHIT ’ MODEL - SERIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRAME PELPPLPLIP 22820084044 (As described in ifem 1 above) esetrssstesversvssesss X

POWERPLANT RECE!\JE}Q
SEP 26 183

PROPELLER
TYPE . I /';‘;C‘: -FEDO T l.::)
R . . Lo : LINCOLN, Njz
APPLIANCE [SformScope . : A &
MANUFACTURER ] =  WX-10 - 'OD 330080854
M_Ryan

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
-~ B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO,

1

i

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Elllott Beech<rait of Omaha, Inc. . ~
P.O. ng 19064, Eppley Alrfield . roxnoN'ctll_ﬁHCATED_MECHANlc

U.S. CERTIFICATED mECHANIC

Omaha, Nebraska 68119 _X|ctminicaga RerAIR sTATION CRs 3029

MANUFACTURER

D. 1 cesgify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unu(s) ideatified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
atachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnishéd berein is crue and correct to the bést’ of my knowledge. <. )

DATE - . , ST | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

September 14, 1983 ' (Ao . D 6—1’*/;1%/{[
_ — T 7. APPROVAL_FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE -~ ;

Pursuant (o the authority n persons specificd below, the unit identified in ftem - was inspected in the manner prescribed by -
the Administrator of the o ab Aviation Administracion and is ] APPROVED [ REJECTED . .

Bt - OTHER {Specify!

FAA TLT, STANDARDS MANUFACIUKLK NS IECYION AUTHORIZATION

N INSPLCTOR .

Y T T T T T T T T T T CANABIAR DEFARTRERT :

FAA DESIGHEE REFAIR STATION I OF YRANSPORT INSPECTOR -
OF ARCRAIT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AYTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION _ |PESIGNATION NC. / /,-,

9-14-83 CRS-3029 ‘ bt 1 i e
FAA Fom 337 {7-67) W U.S. Government Printing Office 1977 ~772-6467141

(8320)




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY R
CAMERA NO. ® | DATE:. 4

q-46 |

. T ST %’5 L

. .l

NOTICE

- Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriatfe dgircraft recard.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable, airworthiness requirements. ’ -

s

8. ‘DESCRIPTION OF WORK ALCOMPLISHED (If ‘more space is required, attach additional sheets. JIdentify with air-

-<craft nationality and registration mork and date work completed.) -

. Installed Ryan.3M StormScope weather detection unit this date. Component

- S/NS are.as follows: Processor S/N OP83080854, Display - OD83008085%, and
Antenna, A-83080954. This installation meets the applicable requirements of

© ALC43.131A Chps. 11 and 16 and A.C. 43.13.2 Chps. 1,2, adn 3. Current re-
visions are contained in aircraft weight and balance report.

ot
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